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Good afternoon, Paul… Just following up. Has that letter been transmitted to NRC? Thank you.

Sara Forster
U.S. NRC

From: Forster, Sara 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:00 AM
To: Paul Jursinic <pjursinic@wmcc.org>
Subject: RE: Re: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC License No. 
21-12275-02, CN 630578

Thank you for the additional information. I will watch for that letter.

Sincerely,

Sara Forster
U.S. NRC

From: Paul Jursinic <pjursinic@wmcc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 8:45 AM
To: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC 
License No. 21-12275-02, CN 630578

Sara,

I have attached a draft letter of my answers to your questions.  The final letter will be sent by US mail in a 
couple of days.

Paul Jursinic

Paul Jursinic Ph.D. | Medical Physicist
Phone (269) 373-7407 Mobile (269) 998-0003
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From: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:50 AM
To: Paul Jursinic <pjursinic@wmcc.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC License No. 
21-12275-02, CN 630578

Good morning, Paul. Thank you for your update. If you are unable to provide a response by this Friday 
(July 22, 2022), please let me know the date I may expect a response.

Thank you,

Sara

Sara A. Forster, Health Physicist Licensing Reviewer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region III
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2443 Warrenville Rd. - Ste. 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352
sara.forster@nrc.gov
Direct: (630) 829-9892
Facsimile: (630) 515-1078

From: Paul Jursinic <pjursinic@wmcc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:35 PM
To: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC 
License No. 21-12275-02, CN 630578

Sara,

I just received your email.  I will get these answers to you in a few days.

Paul Jursinic

Paul Jursinic Ph.D. | Medical Physicist
Phone (269) 373-7407 Mobile (269) 998-0003
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From: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Paul Jursinic <pjursinic@wmcc.org>
Subject: RE: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC License No. 
21-12275-02, CN 630578

Good morning, Dr. Jursinic:

I am following up on the request, below.  Could you please provide a status on this request?

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
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 4:57 PM
To: pjursinic@wmcc.org
Subject: Additional Information to Ascension Borgess Hospital Amendment Request, NRC License No. 21-12275-02, 
CN 630578

Good afternoon, Dr. Jursinic:

Our office has reviewed your March 29, 2022 letter requesting the removal of the authorization for the
use of iodine-125 seeds (sealed sources) as permitted under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 
(10 CFR) Section 35.400, from the referenced license. 

To assist our review, could you please provide a signed and dated letter indicating the following 
information, as available:

The final date under which the 10 CFR 35.400 iodine-125 seeds were used for manual brachytherapy, 
as authorized under Subitem No. 6.D.;
The final date on which the 10 CFR 35.400 iodine-125 seeds were stored as decay-in-storage waste, 
following the final medical use of the material;
The date on which the final decay-in-storage waste containing iodine-125 waste was surveyed and 
disposed;
A history of any lost or leaking iodine-125 seeds, if any, under the license; AND
A confirmation that both the decay-in-storage waste and the areas where the iodine-125 seeds were 
used and stored have been surveyed to confirm that no residual iodine-125 activity remains, under the 
license.
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If you are unable to provide all of the requested information, please provide as much as possible together 
with an explanation as to why additional details are unavailable.  If you could provide the information 
within the next 7 days (on or before June 30, 2022), it is appreciated.  You may submit your information 
electronically as a signed and dated letter attached to an email message.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

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
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